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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2022 10:04 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Half Price Quartz - Sale Extended - No Minimum Purchase
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- Babingtonite, Okenite, Calcite, Quartz from Mumbai (Bombay) District, India 
- Smoky Quartz from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Flower from Alto Uruguai, Brazil 
- Amethyst Quartz with spherical pseudomorphs from Alto Uruguai, Brazil 
- Hematite and Quartz from Silver Bell Mine, Arizona 
- Amethyst Quartz with Goethite inclusions on Calcite from Kakamunurle Mine, India 
- Smoky Quartz with Muscovite from Berry Quarry, Maine 
- Quartz (stalactitic) with Goethite from Catalan Agate-Amethyst District, Uruguay 
- Quartz from Wegner Mines, Collier Creek, 4.4 km south of Mount Ida, Arkansas 
- Quartz var. Rose Quartz Crystals from Alto da Pitorra, Laranjeiras, Brazil 
- Quartz on Quartz from Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Apophyllite on Quartz over Calcite from Jalgaon, India 
- Smoky Quartz from Mount White, 3 km southeast of Mount Antero, Colorado 
- Apophyllite over Quartz from Nagar District, India 
- Stilbite on Quartz epimorphs after Laumontite over Calcite from Pune District, India 
- Smoky Quartz from Coil Claim, Lake George District, Colorado 
- Datolite, Quartz, Calcite, and Pyrite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz with Smoky Quartz from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Quartz var. Rose Quartz Crystals from Mount Mica Quarry, Paris, Maine 
- Quartz on Datolite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Smoky Quartz from Sawtooth Mountains, Idaho 
- Stilbite, Apophyllite, Quartz, Chamosite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz from Coleman's Mine, Miller's Mountain, Arkansas 
- Quartz from Patch Mine, Colorado 
- Quartz var. Smoky-Amethyst Quartz from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine 
- Epidote with Quartz from Capelinha, 140 km NNW of Governador Valadares, Brazil 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York 
- Pyrite and Quartz on Calcite from Madan District, Bulgaria 
- Datolite with Quartz from Dalnegorsk, Russia 
 

    Please use my Order Form to submit your order, and request "QUARTZ2022" in the 
"Additional items, instructions or comments" section at the bottom of the order form. 
This discount cannot be combined with any other discounts. Sale ends August 15. 

 
 

  See the Quartz Sale online at:  
HALF PRICE QUARTZ SALE 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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